



REPORT INFRASTRUCTURE, COMMUNITY AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 8 JULY 2019

PRESENT: Councillors J Diffey, V Etheridge, D Grant, A Jones, S Lawrence, G Mohr, K Parker and J Ryan.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

The Chief Executive Officer, the Executive Manager Governance and Internal Control, the Community Support Officer, the Administrative Officer Governance, the Director Organisational Performance, the Director Culture and Economy, the Director Infrastructure (S Colliver), the Director Development and Environment (D Archer) and the Director Liveability.

Councillor S Lawrence assumed chairmanship of the meeting.

The proceedings of the meeting commenced at 5.30pm.

ICRC19/39 REPORT OF THE INFRASTRUCTURE COMMUNITY AND RECREATION COMMITTEE - MEETING 11 JUNE 2019 (ID19/883)

The Committee had before it the report of the Infrastructure, Community and Recreation Committee meeting held 11 June 2019.

Moved by Councillor K Parker and seconded by Councillor D Grant

MOTION

That the report of the Infrastructure, Community and Recreation Committee meeting held on 11 June 2019, be noted.

CARRIED

ICRC19/40 INSTALLATION OF INTERPRETIVE SIGNAGE AT SHOYOEN GARDENS (ID19/766)

The Committee had before it the report dated 13 June 2019 from the Sister Cities Officer regarding Installation of Interpretive Signage at Shoyoen Gardens.

Moved by Councillor V Etheridge and seconded by Councillor G Mohr

MOTION

1. That the report from the Sister Cities Officer dated 13 June 2019 be noted.
2. That Dubbo Regional Council proceed with the development of a high quality semi-permanent interpretive signage that is consistent with the adopted Dubbo Regional Botanic Garden signage strategy.
3. That the interpretative signage incorporates Shoyoen, Biodiversity Garden, Sensory Gardens, Oasis Valley, the Adventure Playground and Wiradjuri Park.
4. That following the construction of Wiradjuri Park, the signage strategy be implemented across the Dubbo Regional Botanic Garden identifying the history of the site.

CARRIED

ICRC19/41 LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Requests for leave of absence were received from Councillors D Gumley and B Shields who were absent from the meeting due to the personal reasons.

Moved by Councillor A Jones and seconded by Councillor G Mohr

MOTION

That such requests for leave of absence be accepted and Councillors D Gumley and B Shields be granted leave of absence from this meeting.

CARRIED

The meeting closed at 5.32pm.

.....
CHAIRMAN